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____________________________________________________________________________ 

The following clarification questions were asked during the optional pre-bid walk through at 
Traut Elementary School on February 25, 2020: 
 

1) Will the seat walls remain? 
 

Yes, the seat walls are to remain. 
 

2) Is the building slab on grade or is there a crawlspace? 
 

The building is slab on grade. 
 

3) What color of concrete is the District looking for? 
 

All of the new concrete will be standard gray, no colored concrete. 
 

4) Will the slope of the new grade need to be ADA compliant? 
 

Yes. 
 

5) Will the awning and gutter work be a separate scope/contract from this IFB? 
 

Yes.  The gutter and down spout work will be completed by the Owner. 

 



6) Will the awarded contractor on this project be responsible for a trench drain to tie into the 
owner installed downspout? 
 

The awarded contractor will not be responsible for a coordinated trench drain for 
the awning downspout. 

7) Are there any additional plans for this site showing dimensions? 
 

No.  No additional plans are available.  Measurements can be taken by 
interested contractors, as needed.   

 
8) Will the scope of work include the concrete replacement to the East of the entrance? 

 
Yes.  The scope of this IFB will also include the concrete replacement between 
the building and existing asphalt to the East of the main entrance of the 
school.  This was not identified in the original scope of the IFB but is now being 
added to the scope. 

 
 
 


